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PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

From: adviserlist-bounces@mailman.intradatechnologies.com on behalf of PA FBLA--Bruce 
Boncal <bboncal@pafbla.us>

Sent: Sunday, March 26, 2017 10:07 PM
To: adviserlist@mailman.intradatechnologies.com
Subject: [Adviserlist] SLC Alert #14--Student Accountability Journal Published on Web Site
Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Dear FBLA Advisers 
 
Student Accountability Journal Published on PA FBLA Web Site 
 
PDF Version 
http://www.pafbla.org/downloads/16-17_Web_Files/16-
17_SLC_Files/17_SLC_Student%20Accountability%20Journal_03.24.17.pdf 
 
Word Version 
http://www.pafbla.org/downloads/16-17_Web_Files/16-
17_SLC_Files/17_SLC_Student%20Accountability%20Journal.doc 
 
In order to hold students accountable for their time at the State Leadership Conference, many 
advisers have required their students to complete the "Student Accountability Journal," which 
is now posted on the main page of the PA FBLA web site (as well as the downloadables site). 
 
This accountability journal will no longer appear in the centerfold on the program.  Chapter 
advisers who wish to use this journal must copy their own journals and bring them to the 
SLC.  The other option is to use the digital journal as there is a downloadable Microsoft 
Word version that can be downloaded and edited or used with Google Docs. 
 
Here's how you can hold your students accountable: 
 
1.  All students are required to attend the Opening General Session and the Awards Program 
and their competitive event. 
2.  Voting delegates are required to attend the Campaign Rally immediately before the 
Opening General Session. 
3.  Non-voting delegates should be held accountable for a minimum of 8 hours above and 
beyond that; voting delegates should be held accountable for a minimum of 6 hours above 
and beyond the required sessions. 
 
Student Accountability Procedures: 
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Each workshop has its own unique QR Code for students to use to receive credit for attending 
your session.   Students with a smartphone may scan the QR Code at the end of the session 
when leaving the room.   If a student does not have a smartphone, we are asking the 
presenter/facilitator to sign the student’s Accountability Journal at the end of the 
presentation.  Without a smartphone or journal, the student is responsible for signing their 
name and school into the Workshop Log Sheet found in the 3-ring binder.   
 
To meet the hour requirements, students have the option of attending the workshops and the 
many event performances listed in the journal.  You have the option to expect more from your 
students, too.  For those students who will be sequestered in competitive events, advisers may 
need to modify expectations due to the length of time they are sequestered. 
 
Bruce 
 
 

 
 


